
  
 

FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION  

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

https://www.faypwc.com/bids/ 

Bid Addendum 

PWC Number: PWC2324059 
Bid Title : Fayetteville PWC Walking Trail Phase 1  

Bid Opening Date and Time: Thursday, February 29, 2024, 2:00 pm 
Addendum Number: 1 

Addendum Date: 2/23/2024 
Procurement Advisor: Carla Wint 

procurement@faypwc.com 
 

1. Return one properly executed copy of this addendum with bid response or prior to the Bid Opening 
Date/Time listed above. 
 
 

2. Following are questions received about the solicitation and the SME’s answers to the questions.   
Q1. Are only the crosswalks that are denoted with a number 2 within a circle to be painted? There 

are some crosswalks on the plans that do not have this notation, and we would need some 
clarity on this to provide PWC with the most cost-efficient pricing. (Site Plan Keynotes #2). 

A1. Crosswalks are only to be painted at the locations indicated with Keynote #2. However, there 
was one crosswalk that was not labeled on the drawings. Please see the attached drawing with 
comments addressing this area. PWC will be crack filling and stripping the asphalt in the entire 
south complex as part of another project and the existing cross walks will be re-stripped at that 
time.  

Q2. Could you please provide more insight and clarification in regard to site plan keynote #3? What 
are to be provided at these locations? 

A2. Areas that are labeled with plan keynote #3 are areas where PWC will utilize the existing 
concrete sidewalk in lieu of installing a new sidewalk. There is no work to be completed by the 
successful low bidder at locations denoted with Keynote #3. 

Q3. At the location noted on the attachment as Question 3, There is a row of shrubbery and also 
some trees that would hinder providing the required 5' wide walk path. Could PWC please 
provide some clarification on what is to be removed from this area to meet the path 
requirements? 

A3. At this location, indicated on the attached drawing, if there is a conflict with the shrubbery the 
trail will be slightly shifted away from the shrubbery during the construction staking. There is a 
small amount of shrubbery hindering the access to the existing concrete sidewalk at this location 
that will be removed by PWC’s landscape contractor prior to construction.  

Q4. What thickness is required for the metal landscape edging along the new walking trail? 
A4. The minimum thickness of the metal edging shall be 16 gauge 
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Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in rejection of the response.   
Check ONE of the following options:  

☐ Bid has not been mailed.  Any changes resulting from this addendum are included in our bid 
response. 

☐ Bid has been mailed.  No changes resulted from this addendum. 

☐ Bid has been mailed.  Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows: 

 

Execute Addendum:  

Offeror:  

Authorized Signature:  

Name and Titled (Typed):  

Date:  
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# SITE PLAN KEYNOTES
1. PROVIDE NEW  5' WIDE GRAVEL WALKING TRAIL SURFACE PER DETAIL. TRAIL TO BE

INSTALLED TO MATCH EXISTING GRADE AND SITE CONDITIONS. ALL NEW TRAILS TO BE
INSTALLED IN A MANNER TO NOT ALTER ANY NATURAL DRAINAGE PATHWAYS. FINAL TRAIL
SURFACE TO BE FLUSH WITH EXISTING GRADE. TRAIL LAYOUT IS THE SUGGESTED ROUTE
FOR THE WALK PATH. CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE PATHWAY WITH ALL EXISTING
UTILITIES, OBSTACLES, LANDSCAPE, AND TREES. ANY MAJOR DEVIATIONS SHALL BE
BROUGHT T THE ATTENTION OF THE OWNER/ARCHITECT.

2. PROVIDE NEW PAINTED PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK. PAINT COLOR AND PATTERN IS TO
MATCH THE EXISTING CROSSWALKS ON SITE. PROVIDE PEDESTRIAN CROSSING SIGNAGE
AT EACH SIDE OF  CROSSWALK.

3. WALKING TRAIL ALONG EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK AT THIS LOCATION
4. REMOVE EXISTING LANDSCAPING AT THIS LOCATION
5. EXISTING WATER METERS TO BE RELOCATED BY PWC PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE INSTALLATION SCHEDULE WITH OWNER.
6. REMOVE EXISTING TREE & ROOTS AS REQUIRED. PROVIDED FILL DIRT AS REQUIRED TO

LEVEL GROUND

WALKING TRAIL PAINTED CROSSWALK

GENERAL SITE NOTES
1. FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONSTRUCTION CONDITIONS  PRIOR TO SUBMITTING A BID .

DISCREPANCIES IN ACTUAL CONDITIONS AND PLANS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE ARCHITECT AND/OR ENGINEER FOR EVALUATION BEFORE SUBMITTING BID.

2. FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONSTRUCTION CONDITIONS  PRIOR THE START OF CONSTUCTION.
DISCREPANCIES IN ACTUAL CONDITIONS AND PLANS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE ARCHITECT.

3. VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO START OF ANY WORK. CONDITIONS THAT
PROHIBIT THE WORK FROM BEING PERFORMED AS SHOWN SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE
ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT AND/OR ENGINEER FOR EVALUATION BEFORE CONTINUING WITH
WORK.

4. VERIFY WITH THE OWNER PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK THE EXTENT OF DEMOLITION ITEMS
TO BE SALVAGED.

5. ITEMS NOT BEING SALVAGED SHALL BE TRANSPORTED AND DISPOSED OF IN A LEGAL MANNER
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES.

6. PERFORM DEMOLITION WORK IN A MANNER SO AS TO MINIMIZE DAMAGE TO EXISTING
SURROUNDING ITEMS TO REMAIN.

7. ALL AREAS OF DISTURBANCE ARE TO BE SEEDED AND STABLIZED AS REQUIRED. SEED TYPE TO
MATCH THE EXISTING.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY AND COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES OR FIRMS HAVING
FACILITIES ON OR ADJACENT TO THE SITE BEFORE DISTURBING, ALTERING, REMOVING,
RELOCATING, ADJUSTING OR CONNECTING TO SAID FACILITIES.

9. UNUSABLE EXCAVATED MATERIALS AND ALL WASTE RESULTING FROM CLEARING AND
GRUBBING SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF - SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRASS - RE 
SEED AS REQUIRED 
AFTER INSTALLATION OF 
WALKING TRAIL

EXISTING GRASS - RE 
SEED AS REQUIRED 
AFTER INSTALLATION 
OF WALKING TRAIL METAL LANDSCAPE EDGE BAND. 

TYPICAL BOTH SIDES

GEO FABRIC ON BOTTOM AND SIDES

MINIMUM

5'-0"

COMPACTED TOP COURSE OF 
CRUSHED GRANITE AGGREGATE (3" 
DEEP)

COMPACTED (90-95%) #57 
PERMEABLE BASE COURSE 
OF AGGREGATE (4" DEEP)

RUBBERWAY PERVIOUS PAVEMENT
PP3000 (1.5")

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRASS - RE 
SEED AS REQUIRED 
AFTER INSTALLATION OF 
WALKING TRAIL

COMPACTED (90-95%) #57 
PERMEABLE BASE COURSE 
OF AGGREGATE (4" DEEP)

EXISTING GRASS - RE 
SEED AS REQUIRED 
AFTER INSTALLATION 
OF WALKING TRAIL METAL LANDSCAPE EDGE BAND. 

TYPICAL BOTH SIDES

GEO FABRIC ON BOTTOM AND SIDES

MINIMUM

5'-0"

Revisions

Date Project No.

Sheet No.Drawn By

Checked By

GENERAL NOTE:
Prior to construction

start. Contractor shall 
verify & be responsible 

for all Dimensions.

Sheet Title

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 
©

 2
0
2
0
 O

a
k
le

y
C

o
lli

e
r 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
ts

. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s
 a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
fo

r 
u
s
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

h
is

 s
u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
. 
N

o
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

u
s
e
 i
s
 a

llo
w

e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
.
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1" = 50'-0"CE1.2
1 SITE PLAN - WALKING TRAIL

0' 25' 50' 100'25'50'

# Description Date

1" = 1'-0"CE1.2
2 WALKING TRAIL - BASE BID

1" = 1'-0"CE1.2
3 WALKING TRAIL - ALTERNATE

Owner
Callout

Owner
Callout
Question 1 - Not notated as painting crosswalk at this intersection. Is it to be painted?

Owner
Callout
Question 1 - Again not notated to be a painted crosswalk. Should this be painted?

Owner
Callout
Question 3 - Line of shrubbery and tree hindering installation of walk path.

howellke
Rectangle

howellke
Rectangle

howellke
Text Box
A new crosswalk will be needed at this location. 

howellke
Text Box

howellke
Line

howellke
Text Box
There will be no new crosswalk at this location.
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Text Box
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